
Subject: FOI Request FA 19/03/01018 – 
Date: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 1:53:52 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

 
 
From: Statistical coordination 
Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 1:35 PM
To:  
Cc: Statistical coordination 
Subject: RE: RFI 23005 FW: New FOI Request FA 19/03/01018 – Seeking documents
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Please see below our response to your Request for Information (RFI), cleared by the Deputy Chief
Statistician (or delegate), Statistical Development and Reporting Branch.
 
 
There were 30 nominations refused since 1 April 2018 where the visa subclass was 482
and the nominated occupation was ‘351311 Chef’ and the event qualifier was ‘Genuine
position’.
There were <5 nominations lodged since 1 April 2018 where the visa subclass was 482
and there was an ‘Information Requested’ event.
Note 1: Figures are subject to variation. The data is sourced from our global
Departmental systems. Extract date 12/04/2019.
 
 
Please note that this information has been provided for the specific purpose of this request. Any
further use of the information provided will require further consideration by the Statistical
Development and Reporting Branch and a separate request should be made to

 It is the responsibility of the area providing Department of
Home Affairs information to external stakeholders to ensure that the disclosure is in accordance with
the ABF Act, Australian Privacy Principles or other relevant legislation.
 
Note: any figures below 5 being released externally are masked as <5.
 
If you have any further questions please email 
 
 
Kind regards

 
 
Statistical Development and Reporting Branch
Data Division
Department of Home Affairs

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)
(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)



UNCLASSIFIED

 




